

Fairbanks Frontier Chorus Management Team
Virtual Meeting via Zoom
February 9, 2021

Attendees: Janice Cleworth, Judy Dellinger, Amy Dye, Kanza Keill, Dody Maki, Joy McDougall, Gayle Miller, Jen Shelton and Carol Slater.

Carol called the meeting to order.

Agenda: Agenda was approved as submitted.

Minutes: Minutes from the January 12, 2021 meeting were approved as submitted.

Financial report: Financial Reports for the month of January 2021 were reviewed and approved as submitted. Kanza will upload them onto the website members only page.

Team Reports:

Membership: Joy provided a written report and recapped the membership statuses. Since the last meeting, a sympathy card was sent to Judy and plans made for the team to meet on February 27th to work on the May 1st installation. Carol mentioned the International policy changes that extended the grace period for member dues and lowered the minimum number of chorus members needed to renew their charters.

Music: Gayle provided a written report. Two songs will be sung by small groups and a new song was chosen that is not part of the Alaska package. Music checkoffs are happening, albeit slowly. They need to keep going to be ready by summer. Carol suggested sending out a schedule and to remind the chorus on Thursday. Jen said its possible people are apprehensive because of the new format for checking off songs. Amy said it is hard to do without facial feedback. Kanza suggested doing a tutorial.

Fundraising: Dody provided a written report and expressed thanks for updating the Facebook page and posting the minutes and treasurers report on the website. She reviewed the results of the Christine Upton Memorial raffle. There will be one more raffle in April. Dody said she needs help with the photo for the note cards and was advised to call Elizabeth. Kanza will send her the postcard design she did in Word to use if it would help. Discussed changes needed for the website. Kanza said she watched a tutorial that helped her to upload the roster and delete donor names off the page. She will change the name and add the list of supporters and will look for someone to do the links and logos.

Communications: Kanza provided a written report. Music was merged and many items uploaded onto the website. It keeps her busy. She created a "What We Did In 2020" document. It is amazing how much we did this past year considering March 12th was the last time we had an in-person rehearsal.

Production: Jen didn't have anything to report.

Visual: Janice provided a written report. She made plans with Rebekah to return the costumes and asked about getting into the church to put costumes away. Carol said she can get a key from her and advised her to call the church first to let them know when she will be there. Gayle said she will be at FUMC on Tuesday if she wanted to stop in to get the key from her there. Janice

said she is reconsidering purchasing summer costumes since we will use the parkas for our Alaska package and the red vests for the Midnight Sun game. All agreed that it was best to put off summer costume purchasing decisions.

Old Business: None

New Business: There is a Region 13 leadership class on February 20th from 9-1pm. Gayle will include a reminder about recording songs to check off in her part of the announcements. Dody will send photos of raffle winners to Kanza to put in the announcements.

Next Meeting: The next meeting is on March 9, 2021.

Notes respectfully submitted by Judy Dellinger, Secretary